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Message

— Amanda Dol T ;

on behalfof  Amanda Brown < GRO ]
Sent: 20/01/2016 18:02:25

To: Jonathan Swift { GRO i

cC: Diane Blanchard GRO

Subject: RE: Post Office - Chairmanship Review

Hello Jonathan

Confirmed Jane will call you tomorrow at 13.30.
Kind regards

Amanda

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Jonathan Swift

Sent: 20/01/2016 17:25

To: Amanda Brown

Cc: Diane Blanchard

Subject: Re: Post Office - Chairmanship Review

Dear Amanda,
Thank you for the email. How about either the last slot tomorrow, or the Friday slot?

Regards

Jonathan

Jonathan Swift QC
11KBW

Sent from my iPhone. May contain fat finger typos

>

> Hello Jonathan
>

> Following on from Jane's email, would you be able to make any of the following times for a call with Jane: -
>

>20/01 13.30 - 14.00

>21/01 10.30 - 11.00, 12.00 - 12.30, 13.30 - 14.00

>22/01 11.45-12.15

>

> Kind regards

>

> Amanda

>

> Amanda Brown

> PA to Jane MacLeod - General Counsel

>

> Finsbury Dials

> 20 Finsbury Street

>LONDON

>QOn 20 Jan 2016, at 10:20, Amanda Brown <amandala.bm? G RO wrote:
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> eemen Original Message-----

> From: Jonathan Swifti GRO i
> Sent: 20 January 2016 07:50

> To: Jane MacLeod

> Cc: Diane Blanchard; Amanda Brown

> Subject: Re: Post Office - Chairmanship Review

>

> Dear Jane,

>

> That should be fine. I will be in court for part of tomorrow (at the moment I do not know which part), but other than that I am
largely free.

>

> Regards,

>

> Jonathan

>

> Jonathan Swift QC

> 11KBW

=

> Sent from my iPhone. May contain fat finger typos

>

>>0On 20 Jan 2016, at 07:29, Jane MacLeod <jane.macleo¢ GRO vrote:
>> ' :
>> Jonathan
>>

>> As you may be aware, we have been trying to set up a meeting between yourself and Tim Parker ahead of his meeting with the
Minister in Tuesday 26 January, however so far, this has not been possible to arrange.

>>

>> [ have suggested to Tim, and he has accepted, that it might be helpful if T could have a discussion with you (by phone would be
fine) to clarify a couple of points on your recommendations, and also to discuss with you our proposed responses (o see if, in your
opinion, these would address the recommendations you have made. That feedback would obviously be helpful to Tim when briefing
the Minister on Tuesday.

>>

>> Hopefully we can find 30 mins for a call to do this before then.

>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>> Jane MacLeod

>> General Counsel

>> The Post Office

>>
>> Sent from my iPad

>>
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>> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must
not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact
the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely
those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

>>

>>POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street,
London EC2Y 9AQ.

>>

>>
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